Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 3:33 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR; Moo Wen Zheng

Cc: ESPL - Claims Admin

Subject: RE: FINALIZATION - SMH2996S MAZDA 6 TP CLAIM ECICS DOA 26/08/2024

Dear Wen Zheng,
Without prejudice

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of $3,808.67 before GST with 3 days of repair, subject to their approval.

Wondenful (lnistmas and =« Fappy Hew Year 2025

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2024 9:26 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINALIZATION - SMH2996S MAZDA 6 TP CLAIM ECICS DOA 26/08/2024

From: Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2024 9:25:45 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: FINALIZATION - SMH2996S MAZDA 6 TP CLAIM ECICS DOA 26/08/2024

Hi Rasul,

Our COR computation is attached for your agreement.

COR: $ 3,808.67 before GST 9%.

03 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH).
Kindly confirm the above as soon as possible.

Thank you.



Best regards.

Wen Zheng (Mr)
Claim Executive | Body & Paint

(%) ELROKARS GROUP

27A Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 609042
Tel. +65 6331 0680 | DID +65 6331 0698
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The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. While every reasonable effort has been made to
ensure that this communication has not been tampered with, <Business Entity> and its affiliates are not responsible for alterations made to the contents
of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity who communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In providing
personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/.




